
Antonia Hover 

CORRESPONDENCE 
¡1/29/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 00743-2026 

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 1:05 PM 
To: 'krystal.tyrell@conexon.us' 
Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 43690) 

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and has not been 
accepted as an e-filing. RAF return forms/payments are not accepted by e-filing. Instructions for 
filing are indicated on the RAF form as shown below. 

6, MAILING INSTRUCTIONS: Picase complete this form, moke a copy toryow files» and return the original in the enclosed preaddrOSied 
envelope. Use of this envelope should assure a more accurate and expeditions recording of yew payment. Make your check payable to the 
Florida Public Service Commission. If you. are unable to use the enclosed envelope, please addressyour remittance as follower. 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shuntad Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-G8J0 

ATTENTION; Fiscal Sendees 

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us 

i 


